
To attend to the meeting via Zoom, please visit the City’s website at www.cityoftalent.org for the link information.  
All Council meetings are digitally recorded and will be available on the City website: www.cityoftalent.org. The meeting location is 
accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for 
persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to the City Recorder at 541-535-1566, x6. 
 
The City Council reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and discuss any other 
business deemed necessary at the time of the study session and/or meeting.  
 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call 

2. Additions / Corrections to Agenda  

3. Community Announcements 

4. Speakers Heard on Non-Agenda Items 
Limited to 5 minutes or less per Mayoral discretion. 

5. Departments Report 

5.1 Departments Reports ........................................................................................................................... 03 

6. Consent Calendar  
The consent calendar consists of items of a repeating or routine nature that are considered under a single action. Any 
Councilor may have an item on the consent agenda removed and considered separately on request. 

6.1 Acknowledgement of Parks & Recreation Meeting Minutes, December 13th, 2023 ............................ 25 

6.2 Acknowledgement of Parks & Recreation Meeting Minutes, January 10th, 2024 ................................ 29 

6.3 Acknowledgment of Liquor License – Grab N Go Market ................................................................... 31 

6.4 Acknowledgment of Liquor License – Chevron #5017 ........................................................................ 38 

6.5 Acknowledgment of Noise Permit – Lifegate, March 23rd, 2024  ......................................................... 46 

6.6 Acknowledgment of Noise Permit – Rogue World Music, May 25th, 2024 .......................................... 55 

7. Unfinished Business 
Unfinished business consists of outstanding items from previous meetings. These items will be handled in the same 
manner as regular agenda items. 

7.1 Rescheduling of Vacant Council Seat 6 Interviews .............................................................................  

8. New Business  
Speakers will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff members have given their 
reports and, if there is an applicant, after the applicant has had the opportunity to speak. Action items are expected 
to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances. 

8.1 Review Questions for City Council Candidate Interviews .................................................................... 67 

8.2 Discussion of Zone Change Request – Oak Valley Subdivision ......................................................... 69 

TALENT CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
- HELD AT TOWN HALL & VIA ZOOM- 

206 E. Main Street 

March 6th, 2024 - 6:45 PM  
 

Page 1 of 102

http://www.cityoftalent.org/


8.3 Discussion of Zone Change Request – Autumn Ridge Subdivision ....................................................  

8.4 Request Community Development Report on Historical Use of Phoenix-Talent School District 
Colver Road Property Proposed for Annexation ................................................................................. 71 

8.5 Request Joint Study Session with Phoenix-Talent School District on Proposed Colver Road 
Property Annexation ............................................................................................................................  

8.6 Resolution 2024-088-R – Authorizing Old Town Skate Park Grant Application .................................. 72 

8.7 Urban Forestry Committee Recommendation for Sidewalk Replacement at Ray’s Market ................ 74 

8.8 Request from Urban Forestry Committee to Authorize Participation in Air Quality Monitoring 
Citizen Science Project ........................................................................................................................ 98 

9. Other Business and Future Agenda Items 

10. Written Communications 

This item is for written communications that have been submitted to the entire Council and where a request has been made 
that the item be included in the record. It will contain the communications only, and not additional attachments or Internet re-
postings. Those items may be e-mailed directly to Council members or may be distributed in person via the City Recorder at 
Council meetings following an oral communication to Council. There will not be any Council discussion or public comment 
on this agenda item. 

11. Adjournment 

Upcoming Council Meetings 
 

Feb 21st               6:45 pm   –  Regular Council Meeting 

March 6th             6:45 pm   –  Regular Council Meeting 

March 20th           6:45 pm   –  Regular Council Meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 2 of 102



City Council Staff Report 
Meeting Date:  March 6th, 2024 Staff Contact:  Robert Slayton 
Department:  Public Works E-Mail: rslayton@cityoftalent.org 
Staff Recommendation:  Informational Estimated Time:  5 mins.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT FOR COUNCIL 

• Robert Slayton completed both the ICS-400 and GS191 FEMA trainings.
• Medford Water Commission has begun the pH adjustment to our drinking water. Public Works

will work with the citizens at 40 predetermined locations to take lead and copper samples to
begin our state mandated sampling plan. This adjustment in pH will help protect customers
with metal components in the household plumbing.

• Foss Road repairs have been delayed due to inclement weather. Repairs have been
rescheduled for March 12th and 13th, 2024.

• Wagner Creek bridge on Rapp Rd was hit by a vehicle and caused some damage to the
railing. Left Coast Construction is scheduled to make the repairs the second week of March.

• The Depot building received some roof damage by a hit and run. A report was filed with the
police department and CIS was notified. Gathering repair quotes. Will update if finalized before
the meeting.

• Request for Proposal (RFP) for Advanced Metering Infrastructure Transition went public on
2/25/2024. The proposals are due by 2:00pm on April 3rd, 2024.

BACKGROUND 

RELATED COUNCIL POLICIES 
None 

POTENTIAL MOTIONS 
None 

ATTACHMENTS 
• Medford Water Commission – Press Release – PH Adjustments
• Medford Water Commission – Frequently Asked Questions
• City of Talent – Press Release – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure

5.1a

Page 3 of 102



M E D I A  R E L E A S E

For Immediate Release 

Date: February 26, 2024 

Water Treatment Enhancement to Improve System Longevity 
Medford Water’s award-winning water is about to get even better.

MEDFORD, OR – Medford Water’s top priority is providing drinking water of the highest quality to 
our customers. Both of our sources (Big Butte Springs and the Rogue River) are of extremely high 
quality, and in 2019, we completed a comprehensive, multiyear study as part of our commitment to 
ensuring that our customers continue to receive the highest quality water possible. 

The water we supply meets and surpasses all federal and state drinking water standards, and the 
study concluded that increasing the pH of both sources would not only improve the longevity of our 
system, but also further enhance the water quality at customer’s taps, by limiting the potential 
release of metals from customer plumbing and distribution system water mains. To achieve this, 
starting on February 27th, 2024, we will be slightly increasing the pH of our treated water.  

Currently, the pH of water entering our system from Big Butte Springs is approximately 7.0, and 7.3 
for the water entering from the Rogue River. This small pH change, using sodium hydroxide, will 
eventually bring both water sources to a target of approximately 7.8. Sodium hydroxide is 
commonly used by water systems across the country to make similar pH adjustments.  

Our award-winning water will not taste any different, and the water hardness will not change, 
though it is predicted to have a minor increase in alkalinity. No action is required for most 
customers, except for those that utilize processes that are known to be pH dependent, such 
as medical facilities/equipment users, aquarium and pond owners, breweries or individuals 
who brew beer at home, and food processing customers.  

By improving our system longevity and helping protect those that have plumbing in their homes that 
is made of or has metal components (such as copper, lead, and iron), this enhancement will allow 
us to continue to serve our customers great-tasting, high-quality water for years to come. It’s also 
part of our Vision statement: To be the Rogue Valley’s trusted municipal water provider for present 
and future generations, through responsible stewardship, accountability, and the pursuit of 
excellence.  

For more information on this project and pH in drinking water—including FAQs—visit 
medfordwater.org/pH. If you have any questions regarding this pH adjustment or water treatment in 
general, please Customer Service at (541) 774-2430 or customerservice@medfordwater.org.  

### 

Page 4 of 102

http://www.medfordwater.org/pH
mailto:customerservice@medfordwater.org


Water Treatment Enhancement 
Project FAQs 
Updated February 2024 

pH Questions 

Q: What is pH?  
A:  The letters ‘pH’ stand for potential of hydrogen, and pH is a measure of the concentration of hydrogen ions 

in the water, which indicates how acidic or basic a solution is. The pH range goes from 0 to 14; see Figure 
1.0 on page 4 for an illustration of this scale. Values less than 7 indicate acidity, and values greater than 7 
indicate basicity/alkalinity. Examples of acidic liquids include stomach fluid (pH between 1 to 3.5), lemon 
juice (pH of 2.4), and vinegar (pH of 2.8). An example of a basic liquid is bleach (pH of 13.5). The pH of 
drinking water depends on the water source, treatment methods, and other factors, but generally lies 
within the range of 6.5-8.5. 

Q: Why is MW increasing the pH? 
A:  In 2019, we completed a Water Quality and Corrosion Study as part of our commitment to ensuring that 

our customers continue to receive the highest quality water. While we meet and surpass all applicable 
federal and state drinking water standards, the study concluded that increasing the pH of both of our 
sources would further enhance the water quality at customer’s taps by limiting the potential release of 
metals (such as copper, lead, and iron) from both customer’s private plumbing, and our distribution system 
watermains, improving the longevity of our system and allowing us to continue to serve our customers for 
years to come. 

Q: How much will the pH change? 
A: Currently, the pH of water entering our drinking water system from Big Butte Springs is approximately 

7.0, and 7.3 for the water entering from the Rogue River. This small increase in pH, using sodium 
hydroxide, will eventually bring both sources to a target of approximately 7.8. This number is well within 
the common drinking water pH range of 6.5-8.5. 

Q:  When will this change take place, and will I notice the difference? 
A: We will implement the pH increase first at Big Butte Springs in February 2024, and plan to increase pH 

in the water from the Rogue River in the spring. Our award-winning water will not taste or smell any 
different due to this small increase in pH—the change is not significant enough to impact taste or 
smell—though it is predicted to result in a minor increase to the alkalinity of the water. 

This may result in a small increase in the amount of “scaling” on 
equipment/appliances—the white, naturally-occurring mineral 
that can be seen after water has dried (see photo at right). In 
particular, customers may notice a small amount of additional 
scale develop over time where hot water is in contact with 
fixtures and appliances, such as hot water heaters, dishwashers, 
and showerheads. Follow the manufacturers’ directions for care 
and maintenance of these appliances.  

In addition, the change will not result in any measurable impact to hair or nails; pool/hot tub owners 
should continue with their regular water testing schedule, and garden owners with their soil testing. 

Q:  Is pH the same as hardness? Will the hardness change? 
A:  While they are linked, pH is different than hardness, which is the measure of the mineral content of the 

water, typically measured by dissolved calcium carbonate (CaCO3). The harder the water, the less easily 
soap will lather. Typically ranging between 25 and 40 ppm, our water tends to be moderately soft, and 
this will not change. Hardness is also sometimes given in grains per gallon, with our water generally 
having between 1.4 and 2.4 grains per gallon. 

Mineral scale on water faucet 

Page 5 of 102



Q: Are there any individuals that should pay special attention to the change? 
A: No action is required for most customers, except for those described below: 

Medical facilities/equipment users.  
As noted above, a minor increase in scaling on 

equipment may occur due to the alkalinity of the water 
slightly increasing as a result of the pH increase. If you 
have specific concerns about how the increase in pH may 
affect the operations and/or maintenance procedure of 
your business or equipment, consult the manufacturer or 
operator of the equipment. Customers can contact the 
Oregon Health Authority for more information on how 
changes in pH may affect medical operations.  

There is no risk expected to dialysis patients, and the pH 
increase will not affect in-center or home dialysis 
treatment operations. 

Aquarium and pond owners.  
While the increase in pH will not change the pH 

from being at a safe drinking water level for humans 
and most pets (and within the US EPA’s range of 6.5-
8.5 for secondary contaminants), more sensitive 
organisms such as fresh water and salt-water aquatic 
life are more susceptible to impacts from changes in 
pH. It is recommended that aquarium and pond 
owners regularly test the pH of the water in the fish 
tank and also to test and adjust the water if needed 
prior to adding it to the tank to ensure it remains 
within the safe range specific to the species/type of 
organisms present. 

Breweries/individuals who brew beer at home.  
An increase of pH of the water used in brewing 

operations can affect the process of crafting beer or 
spirits. Homebrewers should ask their local homebrew 
shop for suggestions on appropriate products to reduce 
pH; breweries and distilleries typically have their own 
procedures for testing and adjusting water used in their 
operations and should continue to follow those 
procedures. 

Food processing customers. 
Similar to brewing, some food processing 

methods require specific pH conditions. If your 
business or facility contains processes that are 
known to be pH dependent, it is recommended that 
procedures for testing and adjusting water are 
implemented if not already in place.   

Sodium Hydroxide Questions 

Q:  Why is sodium hydroxide the best choice to adjust the pH? 
A:  Sodium hydroxide is used at thousands of drinking water plants in Oregon and across the nation to make 

pH adjustments including Joint Water Commission (outside Portland, OR), Albany, the Dalles, Eugene 
Water & Electric Board, Denver Water, Dayton (TN), and more. When dissolved in water, it breaks down 
into sodium ions (found in table salt, but don’t worry, it won’t make the water salty!) and hydroxide ions 
(found in all water). In addition to being used in water treatment, it is used in many everyday beauty 
products and in food preparation to make ingredients less harsh (overly acidic formulas with a very low pH 
can be extremely harsh on the skin). 

Sodium hydroxide was selected due to the chemistry of Medford Water’s raw source water (Big Butte 
Springs and the Rogue River), as well as conditions within some customer’s private plumbing and in the 
distribution system. The addition of sodium hydroxide prior to transmission through distribution pipes will 
adjust the pH to a level that reduces the tendency of the water to potentially release metals (such as 
copper, lead, and iron) from both customer’s private plumbing, and our distribution system watermains. As 
a corrosion inhibitor, sodium hydroxide is the best choice to make this change. 

Q:  Will I be able to taste or smell sodium hydroxide in my tap water? 
A:  No. There will not be a difference in the taste or smell of your tap water; the only additives are a small 

amount of sodium and hydroxide ions, which are already naturally present in water. Water with a pH 
higher than 8.5 or 9 may start tasting different, but we are not in that range with this change. 

Q: Will there be an increase in sodium in the water with the addition of sodium hydroxide?  
A: Sodium is naturally present in most water sources and is not regulated, but our levels are so low to 

begin with that they will remain low even after this change. Recent sodium levels from our BBS source 
are 6.06 mg/L, and 6.87 mg/L from our Rogue River source; we anticipate an increase of approximately 
2-4 mg/L for both sources. World Health Organization acknowledges that most water supplies contain
around 20 mg/L.

Page 6 of 102



Q:  Will the addition of sodium hydroxide in my drinking water have an adverse effect on my personal 
filter that I have installed? 

A:  No. However, for all privately purchased water filtration systems, it is recommended to always refer to the 
manufacturer’s instructions. 

Other Questions 

Q: Where does our water come from? 
A:  During the winter months, our drinking water comes from Big Butte Springs, a ground water source that 

provides water of exceptional quality. During the peak-use summer months, water from the Rogue River 
is used to supplement the springs supply. The river water is also of high quality, but additional 
treatment—performed at the Robert A. Duff Water Treatment Plant—is required. Treatment of this 
surface water source consists of coagulation, settling, and filtration, followed by disinfection. The 
addition of ozone in 2002 provided a dramatic reduction in musty taste and odors occasionally found in 
the river water. While it does provide additional disinfection benefits, it was added only for these 
aesthetic qualities; the overall water quality is excellent and safe to drink.  

Q: Where can I find out what is in my drinking water? 
A: View our Consumer Confidence Report, which focuses on and provides details about compliance with 

regulations. For a comprehensive listing of water testing results, see our Water Quality Analyses. 

Q: Does our water have lead in it? 
A: There is virtually no lead or copper in either of Medford Water’s supply sources. However, since these 

metals can enter the drinking water supply through corrosion within the water distribution system or 
household plumbing, supplemental testing is conducted at the individual taps of customers whose 
plumbing meets criteria for being at risk for elevated lead and copper levels, as part of our Lead and 
Copper Monitoring Program.  

Find out more about lead in our Lead and Copper FAQs; results of our lead and copper monitoring 
program are pictured in Figure 2.0 on page 4. 

Q: What is corrosivity? 
A: Corrosivity describes the quality of eroding or eating away, such as water eroding pipes and fixtures. 

Corrosive water can cause lead and copper in pipes to leach into drinking water and can eventually cause 
leaks in plumbing. Surface water and groundwater, both sources of drinking water, can potentially be 
corrosive, depending upon the chemistry of the water. 

Q: What is a mineral? 
A: A mineral is a naturally occurring inorganic solid with a definite chemical composition and a crystalline 

structure. 

Q: Where can I find more information about pH in drinking water? 

Environmental Protection Agency: 
https://www.epa.gov/sdwa/drinking-water-regulations-and-contaminants 

World Health Organization:  
https://cdn.who.int/media/docs/default-source/wash-documents/wash-
chemicals/ph.pdf?sfvrsn=16b106564 

Medford Water pH webpage: 
medfordwater.org/pH 

Q:  Who can I call if I have questions or concerns about water quality? 
A:  For information about water quality, call 541-774-2430. Questions also can be emailed to 

customerservice@medfordwater.org. The EPA's Safe Drinking Water Hotline is 1-800-426-4791. 

Page 7 of 102

https://www.medfordwater.org/SIB/files/ConsumerConfidenceReport.pdf
https://www.medfordwater.org/SIB/files/Water%20Quality%20Analyses%202022.pdf
https://www.medfordwater.org/FAQ.asp?CategoryID=11
https://www.epa.gov/sdwa/drinking-water-regulations-and-contaminants
https://cdn.who.int/media/docs/default-source/wash-documents/wash-chemicals/ph.pdf?sfvrsn=16b106564
https://cdn.who.int/media/docs/default-source/wash-documents/wash-chemicals/ph.pdf?sfvrsn=16b106564
http://www.medfordwater.org/pH
https://medfordwater-my.sharepoint.com/personal/ycfinstad_medfordwater_org/Documents/Documents/My%20Documents/Public%20Information/Water%20Quality%20Issues/062922%20Ozone%20Issues/customerservice@medfordwater.org


More questions? Contact our Customer Service Team at (541) 774-2430. 
 

 
 
 
Figure 1.0 – The pH Scale 

 
 
 
Figure 2.0 – Lead and Copper Sampling Results 

 
 

 
  

LEAD AND COPPER SAMPLING AT RESIDENTIAL WATER TAPS 
Analyte Amount Detected Maximum Contaminant Level 

Copper 
(2022 Results) 

90th percentile value = 0.7 ppm 
No samples exceeded action level. 

Action Level:  90% of the 
homes tested must have 
copper levels less than 1.3 
parts per million. 

Lead 
(2022 Results) 

90th percentile value = 1.1 ppb 
No samples exceeded action level. 

Action Level:  90% of the 
homes tested must have lead 
levels less than 15 parts per 
billion. 

 
There is virtually no lead or copper in either of Medford Water’s supply sources. However, since these metals 
can enter the drinking water supply through corrosion within the water distribution system or household 
plumbing, supplemental testing is conducted at the individual taps of customers whose plumbing meets 
criteria for being at risk for elevated lead and copper levels. Based on testing in representative home 
plumbing systems, it has been found that our water does not tend to promote the leaching of these minerals 
in amounts that would normally be considered a health concern. 
 

Page 8 of 102



                             City of Talent 
  110 E. Main Street, P.O. Box 445, Talent, OR 97540 

              Telephone: (541) 535-1566  Fax: (541) 535-7423   
                    
 
 

 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Date: February 23, 2024 
Contact: Hector Flores, Community Engagement  
Email: hflores@cityoftalent.org 
Office: 541.535.1566 x6 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS:  ADVANCED METERING INFRASTRUCTURE TRANSITION 
 
The City of Talent is seeking proposals for the development and implementation of an Advanced 
Metering Infrastructure (AMI) System. Proposals are due by 2:00 PM (PST), Wednesday, April 3, 2024.  
 
The successful proposer must demonstrate the ability to deliver a system that adheres to the 
specifications outlined in this document, support the System on an on-going basis, and provide 
references of similar systems that have been successfully installed and are currently in a production 
environment. The proposals will be evaluated according to the selection criteria established in the RFP. 
Installation Contractor will be selected under separate solicitation. 
 
Solicitation documents can be downloaded from the City of Talent website at 
https://www.Cityoftalent.org/index.asp. Any addenda that may be issued relating to this RFP will be 
available on the City website, and potential proposers are cautioned to continuously monitor the site for 
updates and addenda. 
 
Requests for proposals may be available online, but applicants will not be able to submit their proposals 
and/or responses online. Proposals must be delivered in hard copy form to the City in accordance with 
the requirements outlined in the RFP. 
 
The deadline for submitting questions is 5:00:00 PM (PST), Friday, March 29, 2024. All questions must be 
to Jeffrey Ballard, PE, at jballard@rh2.com or by phone at 541.301.1555. No questions, oral or written, 
will be permitted after 5:00 PM, PST, March 29, 2024. This will enable the City to respond to last-minute 
questions and make them available to all potential Proposers before the proposal submittal deadline. 
Only written answers will be binding. 
 
Sealed proposals must be received by 2:00:00 PM (PST), Wednesday, April 3, 2024, at the Talent City 
Hall, 110 E. Main Street, Talent OR 97540. The proposals will be opened at the time and date of the 
deadline, and the City will record and make available the identities of the proposers. Proposals will not 
be available for inspection until after the evaluation process has been completed and the Notice of 
Intent to Award has been issued.  

Page 9 of 102

mailto:jballard@rh2.com


City Council Agenda Report 
Meeting Date March 6, 2024 Staff Contact:  Jennifer Snook  
Department:  Police Dept.  E-Mail: JSnook@cityoftalent.org 
Staff Recommendation: None Estimated Time:  5 mins.

ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL 
Talent Police Department Updates 

BACKGROUND 

February updates:  
• Chief Snook and Tessa DeLine attended an 8-hour FEMA course, MGT 403-Underserved

Populations Preparedness for Rural Responders and Volunteers.  This course examines the
role of public information in managing an all-hazards incident and provides practical training in
crisis communications techniques.  The course focused on the role of public information in
incident management, the information needs of the public in a crisis, and the various means of
effectively communicating through the news and social media.

• Officers attended Tactical Casualty Care Training.

• Officer Alejandro Zaragoza was sworn-in on February 29th, 2024 and has started his field
training. With the addition of Officer Zaragoza, our Talent Police Department now has two
Spanish speaking officers.

• 2023 year in review:
For the second year now, I am pleased to present the 2023 Annual Report of the Talent Police
Department. Our staff is committed to providing our community with the highest standard of
law enforcement and customer service to the community.

5.1b

Page 10 of 102



 
RELATED COUNCIL POLICIES 
None 
POTENTIAL MOTIONS 
None 
 
ATTACHMENTS  

• Talent Police Department 2023 annual report.  
 

Page 11 of 102



Page 12 of 102



Page 13 of 102



Page 14 of 102



Page 15 of 102



Page 16 of 102



Page 17 of 102



Page 18 of 102



Page 19 of 102



Page 20 of 102



Page 21 of 102



City Council Agenda Report 
Meeting Date:  March 6, 2024 Staff Contact:  Kristen Maze 
Department:  Comm. Dev. E-Mail: kmaze@cityoftalent.org 
Staff Recommendation:  Informational  Estimated Time:  5 mins.

ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL 
Community Development Update for City Council 

BACKGROUND 
The Planning Commission met regarding the remanded of CPA 2023-001 and REZ 2023-001 project and denied 
it.  Finding will be written and approved at the March 26th Planning Commission meeting.  

Current Planning Projects include: 
• 2 minor land partitions, both located on Lithia Avenue, 312 and 322.
• Palomino Pointe South 42-unit multi-family development located at 220 Suncrest Road.
• Sunday Afternoon design/office facility located at 510 S Pacific Hwy.
• Annexation for the School District at 6100 Colver Road.

Long Range Planning projects include: 
• Railroad Feasibility Kick off meeting with Cascadia Partners began this week, projected completion will

be December 2024.
• Draft BLI complete and setting stakeholders group meeting for this week.
• Researching and collecting Belmont estates/crossing documents for RR Feasibility Study.

5.1c

Page 22 of 102



City Council Agenda Report 
Meeting Date:  March 6th, 2024 Staff Contact:  Hector Flores 
Department:  Comm. Eng.  E-Mail: hflores@cityoftalent.org 
Staff Recommendation:  Informational  Estimated Time:  5 mins.

ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL 
Community Engagement Department Updates  

BACKGROUND 

OWEB News: Due to capacity, staff is expected to have an update on the OWEB grant at an 
upcoming city council meeting in early April.  

Committee and Commission vacancies 
Recently, vacancies have arisen on multiple committees and commissions within the City of 
Talent. These include positions on the Budget Committee (2), Traffic Safety & Transportation 
Commission (1), Parks and Recreation Commission (1), Planning Commission (1), and Together 
for Talent (always adding more!). An editorial has been submitted to the Talent News and 
Reviews, encouraging resident engagement and inviting applications to fill these vacancies. 

New FOTAS Flyers at City Parks  
Staff collaborated with volunteers from Friends of the Animal Shelter (FOTAS) to refresh flyers 
at the Bark Park and other high-traffic city areas frequented by residents with their dogs. These 
updated flyers now feature details about the organization's ongoing low-cost vaccination and 
microchip clinics. FOTAS also toured the outside area of our Community Center for possible 
future use. 

Tax Help at Talent Library  
The Talent Library is offering free tax assistance for eligible individuals through the AARP's Tax-
Aide program, available from February until the end of tax season. This service is provided to 
those earning less than $55,000 at no cost. For more details, visit the Talent Library. 
Additionally, free tax assistance is also available in Medford through the United Way of Jackson 
County. 

Free Trees from Plant Oregon 
Plant Oregon has notified staff that they have around 30 available free of charge to local 
residents. These trees, all Nordman Firs, are part of Plant Oregon's live Christmas tree program. 
In this program, the living trees are used during the Christmas season and then planted 
afterward, thus saving a tree from being cut down for a short period of time. Staff will collaborate 
with Plant Oregon to disseminate information and identify interested property owners. 
Participation in the program is free of cost for both the City of Talent and residents. 

Rogue Food Unites Continues Talent Farmers Market 
Rogue Food Unites is excited to announce the continuation of their no-barrier, no-cost farmers 
market in Talent throughout 2024. Join them every Thursday from 4 PM to 6 PM at the Oregon 
Shakespeare Facility in Talent for this weekly market. Come and enjoy free pesticide-free 

5.1d

Page 23 of 102



produce, local eggs, and natural meat. Don't forget to bring a shopping bag to carry all your 
goodies home! Informative flyers at City Hall and city bulletin boards.  

 
City Social Media Numbers 
The City of Talent maintains active social media presence on platforms like Facebook and 
Twitter, catering to both English and Spanish-speaking residents. City staff will periodically 
update council on follower counts and engagement metrics. Presently, we have dedicated 
accounts for the City and Police Department on Facebook, while Twitter serves as an additional 
platform in our multilingual outreach efforts. 
City Specific:  

Facebook (English) – 1,332 followers Facebook (Spanish) – 150 followers  
Twitter (English) – 371 followers  Twitter (Spanish) – 74 followers 

Police Dept.  
 Facebook – 875 followers 

 
Pacific Power Tree Vouchers Update 
Generous tree vouchers from Pacific Power are being utilized to aid residents rebuilding homes 
and/or businesses outside the OWEB tree grant boundary. 

1. A Front Street resident received approximately $300 for a new tree purchase, 
replacing one damaged then removed post-Almeda Fire. 
2. A local resident, having rebuilt two homes in Talent, was awarded $1,000 ($500 per 
unit) in vouchers for tree and shrub purchases. 
3. Talent Maker City, a local non-profit, is reconstructing on a burn scar lot at the corner 
of Valley View and Talent Avenue. City staff will soon meet with the TMC director to 
assess landscaping needs and determine potential assistance. 
 

Parks Survey for Pickleball Courts at Chuck Roberts Park  
The Public Works Department and the Parks and Recreation Commission have launched a 
survey to gather public input and feedback regarding the potential addition of pickleball courts to 
Chuck Roberts Park. Developed in collaboration with the Community Engagement department, 
the survey is currently available on the city website and social media. Additionally, an 
informative article will be printed in the March edition of the Talent News and Reviews and will 
be posted on city bulletin boards for public awareness. The survey will remain active until the 
end of March. 
 

 
  

Page 24 of 102



1) Call to Order/Roll Call
Called to order by Chair Cross at 6:30 pm.
Present: Chair Cross, Greene, Krause, Hilton Walker, Councilor Byers, Superintendent Slayton.
Commissioner Ruiz present at 6:32 pm.
Absent: none

2) Consent Calendar
a) Approval of Minutes for 8 November 2023
Motion to approve by Krause, seconded by Hilton Walker. No discussion.
Unanimous approval.

3) Public Comment
a) Comments should be related to Talent Parks and Recreation business and are limited to 5
minutes per speaker, unless otherwise agreed upon.
No one present.

4) New Business
a) Interview Brian Marlia-Larsen
Unable to attend. Will move interview to January.

b) Interview Melissa Hendricks
Postponed. Was not in attendance, Chair Cross will reach out.

c) Schedule study session for Chuck Roberts design
Slayton recommends the day of a regular Parks commission meeting, possibly the hour before
in the community center.
Byers reminds that the study session must be publicly noticed.
Byers recommends getting additional background information from Public Works available for
the meeting.
Chair Cross clarifies the reason for in-person, Slayton notes that Zoom screen sharing is difficult
for maps, etc.
Commissioners agree that meeting in-person on January 10th before the regular meeting is
acceptable.
Hilton Walker - is Zoom access available? Yes, at least audio and possibly a single laptop
camera.

Added by Chair Cross
d) Commission makeup for 2024
Chair Cross reminds commission of his change to step down as Chair in January, although
remaining on the commission.
Secretary/Vice Chair Hilton Walker will assume “Interim” Chair
Krause states that he is interested in assuming Secretary duties.
A reminder that Commissioner Greene will be leaving the commission in January.
Chair Cross thanks Commissioner Greene for her service and point of view at meetings.

6.1

Page 25 of 102



Councilor Byers offers thanks, as well.
Superintendent Slayton thanks Greene for her ability to provide counter viewpoints in a
professional manner and come to agreement with city staff.

5) Staff Report – Public Works
a) Public Works updates
i) Kamerin Springs Restroom facility
Restroom has finally arrived after many delays. Minor cosmetic damage must be repaired. It is
now placed on the pad and should be in service after some concrete and electrical work in early
January.

ii) Music sculpture update
Will be housed at the new TMC building when complete, public works will house until that time.

iii) Chuck Roberts bench (ADA table) update
ADA table is complete by TMC, placement in an ADA accessible location will be discussed and
decided.
Ruiz: Was originally planned for Footprints Pathways, but moved to CR because of ADA
accessibility and was always planned for front of park, not in playground.
Slayton: Future ADA playground at CR would work because flat rubber matting would be
compliant, but there would be a delay in installation or a need to move in the future.
The tilework on the table is beautiful, but the city does not have any way to repair tile damage.
Will reach out to TMC to see if replacement tiles can be made for the purpose of making
necessary repairs in the future. The table differs from the unified bench/table plan for all city
parks by being partially made of wood.
Cross: there is a sign next to the table for which wording is needed. Input will be gathered from
groups that helped design and build the table to guide the commission.

iv) Talent Tiny Park sign
DIfficulty finding a metal worker to complete the sign in such a small scale. Slayton asks for
contacts from the commission.
Ruiz will reach out to TMC, is also willing to see if she can fabricate the sign based on her
metalwork experience.

v) Roof over Library Park table
Canvas has been damaged and is currently being repaired by Deluxe Awning.

vi) Other updates
Lots and lots of leaves.
TUFC has many activities planned that will be in City parks (weeding, cleanups) and
collaboration with P&R Commission may be appropriate.

6) Ongoing Business
a) Commission recruiting

Page 26 of 102



Cross will follow-up with Melissa and Brian. But we will still be down one alternate.

Hilton Walker makes a motion to move Mark Krause from Alternate member to Commissioner.
Ruiz seconds.
No discussion.
Unanimous approval.

b) Dog Park actions
Byers: there has been no official ordinance suggestion from the city to the council. Also waiting
for the wholistic plan for Chuck Roberts.

c) Labyrinth update
Also waiting for the Chuck Roberts planning session.

d) Skate Park update
Went through a review for the RFP. Technical changes must be made by city attorney. Then to
City Council for review.

e) Tennis/Pickleball update
i) Survey update
Slayton: Public Works TNR section has been filled with other matters. Will try to get it in TNR
soon.

Added by Chair Cross at meeting
f) Guinness World Records update
Cross: Still never heard back from Guinness. So he restarted the process. But now Guinness
wants $6000 - $16000 for consulting fees as part of a new formal process.
Cross has asked city council if there is a reason to continue the process since the cost is so
high.
Hilton Walker wonders if there is another designation that may be cheaper and significant.

7) Council Liaison Report – Ana Byers
Offered a contract to a new City Manager and if accepted will start in January. Interim city
manager will stay on for the transition.
Byers will check with city council about Guinness next steps.
Council looks forward to voting on possible additional commissioners.

8) Committee Reports
a) Report from Bee City Subcommittee
Gerlinde Smith has procured native plants from a grant that were supposed to be planted at
Lynn Newbry, but they will now be planted near Talent Elementary as an educational example
garden. Thanks to Mike Oxendine for his help.

b) Report from Talent Public Art Committee

Page 27 of 102



Nothing to report

9) TNR Suggestions
Tennis/Pickleball survey

10) Items for Next Month’s Agenda
Nothing suggested.

11) Adjournment at 7:31

Page 28 of 102









Talent Parks Commission meeting minutes 

1/10/24 

1) Call to order/roll call

Called to order by Chair Cross at 6:30 

Present: Chair Cross, Ruiz, Hilton Walker, Cross, Byers, Slayton, Melissa Hendricks, Brian Marlia-

Larsen 

Absent: none 

2) Consent calendar

a. Approval of minutes for December 12th 2023

Motion to approve by Krause, seconded by Ruiz, no discussion, unanimous approval

3) Public comment

a. Two public members Melissa Hendricks and Brian Marlia-Larsen. Both present to be

interviewed as potential new P&R commissioners.

4) New business

a. Election of new Commission Officers

i. Chair: Ted Hilton Walker voted in as interim chair of parks commission.

Unanimous.

ii. Vice-chair: vote delayed to next month

iii. Mark Krause voted in as secretary of parks commission. Unanimous.

iv. Interview with Brian Marlia-Larsen. Motion to recommend Brian Marlia-Larsen’s

appointment to Parks Commission to city council approved by commissioners.

v. Interview with Melissa Hendricks. Motion to recommend Melissa Hendricks’

appointment to Parks Commission to city council approved by commissioners.

vi. Note: Ana Byers reviewed the process for approving new commissioners with

the city of Talent (e.g., approval by city Mayor required). Approval should

happen this month to commence the appointments by the February meeting.

b. Reschedule study session for Chuck Roberts design.

Donna Ruiz reviews the purpose of study session to new members Hendricks and

Marlia-Larsen. Councilor Byers explained how study session does not involve a vote, and

those who may miss the meeting can still provide input. February Parks Commission

meeting falls on Valentine’s day (Feb 14, 2024). Discussion had about holding the study

session and parks meeting in 4th or 5th Wednesday of January. Byers notes that she’ll

check with whether changing date or just skipping and next meeting on March is okay.

Slayton concurs that March will be fine as long as commission can make some

recommendations about budget and goal setting by April council discussion of budget.

5) Staff report-public works

a. Kamerin Springs bathroom. Underway. Some weather related delays. Should be open

next weekend. Ribbon cutting ceremony discussed.

b. Talent tiny park sign. Work on this still pending.

6.2

Page 29 of 102



c. Other: Public works devoting a lot of time to clearing wind related debris, tree branches.

Major tree fell in lower part of Wagner Creek and will be removed when resources

allow.

6) Ongoing business

a. Commission recruiting. Two new members (Marlia-Larsen, Hendricks) just

recommended.

b. Dog park actions. No updates on wording for city ordinances.

c. Labyrinth. Hilton Walker will bring ideas to the planning session

d. Skate park and tennis and pickleball updates. Slayton reports that public works has

opportunity through state agency on parks and rec to apply for lottery funds to fund

these projects. “CIP” capital improvement plan projects. Also included as a possibility for

this type of grant is the splash pad updates (water repurposing to save water to irrigate

chuck Roberts). Slayton exploring whether one grant or multiple grants per project is

possible and feasible.

e. Tennis/pickleball survey. Ana Byers suggested sending out through social media now

rather than wait until March Talent News and Review. Timing of putting it out now on

social media, and bumping it intermittently, is agreed upon to generate as much

feedback. No need to synchronize with later TNR release.

f. Other: Guinness book of world records and cost. Councilor Byers will be asking for city

feedback on whether the funds are available and justified.

7) Council liaison report – Ana Byers. New city Manger Gary Milliman. Byers asked whether Parks

Commission and Urban Forestry want to work together …. Parks Commission is responsible for 

parks, but also open and green spaces. Urban Forestry (Ted and Julie) and Parks Commission 

should meet to discuss overlapping interests and usage of certain open and green spaces.  

Safe routes to school update. Byers asks Slayton whether Parks Commission and Safe Routes 

have overlapping interests. Slayton pointed out that skate park is within the ½ mile radius from 

school. Wagner park is also within the ½ mile. Councilor Pomeroff will likely attend next P&R 

meeting to discuss overlapping interests and concerns of the safe routes and parks and rec. 

8) Committee Reports

a. Bee city subcommittee: Since we do not have representation of this committee on P&R

commission, Charley Cross suggests soliciting email that can be read and reported on for

those involved in this.

b. Report from Talent public arts:  Donna Ruiz—city Hall has artwork in city hall now.

Rogue Valley times did an article on Talent public arts

9) TNR suggestions. Kamerin springs bathroom opening

10) Items for next month’s agenda. Motion to reschedule February parks meeting for February 28th

instead of the 14th. Charley Cross motions, Krause seconds. Passes unanimously.

11) Adjournment. 8:08pm.

Meeting minutes submitted and attested by

Ted Hilton Walker, Chair Parks and Recreation Commission

Page 30 of 102



6.3

Page 31 of 102



Page 32 of 102



Page 33 of 102



Page 34 of 102



Page 35 of 102



Page 36 of 102



Page 37 of 102



6.4

Page 38 of 102



Page 39 of 102



Page 40 of 102



Page 41 of 102



Page 42 of 102



Page 43 of 102



Page 44 of 102



Page 45 of 102



6.5

Page 46 of 102



Page 47 of 102



Page 48 of 102



Page 49 of 102



Page 50 of 102



Page 51 of 102



Page 52 of 102



Page 53 of 102



Page 54 of 102



6.6

Page 55 of 102



Page 56 of 102



Page 57 of 102



Page 58 of 102



Page 59 of 102



Page 60 of 102



Page 61 of 102



Page 62 of 102



Page 63 of 102



Page 64 of 102



Page 65 of 102



City Council Agenda Report 
Meeting Date:  March 6, 2024 Staff Contact:  Gary Milliman 
Department:  Administration E-Mail: gmilliman@cityoftalent.org 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval Estimated Time:  5 mins.

ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL 
Rescheduling of applicant interviews for vacant council seat 6 

BACKGROUND 
Mayor Ayers-Flood has advised the City Manager and City Council that she will be out of town on 
March 20, 2024 and thus unable to attend the City Council meeting where interviews for council seat 6 
were to take place. Due to the importance of being present during the selection process, Mayor Ayers-
Flood is requesting that the City Council change the date for interviews and selection of a new 
Councilor to the next council meeting scheduled for April 3, 2024. 

RELATED COUNCIL POLICIES 
None 

POTENTIAL MOTIONS 
Motion to reschedule City Council candidate interviews for seat 6 to the next council meeting on April 
3rd, 2024.  

ATTACHMENTS 
None 

7.1

Page 66 of 102



City Council Agenda Report 
Meeting Date:  March 6, 2024 Staff Contact:  Gary Milliman 
Department:  Administration E-Mail: gmilliman@cityoftalent.org 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval Estimated Time:  5 mins.

ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL 
Selection of Questions for City Council Candidates Interviews 

BACKGROUND 
The City Council will discuss the selection of interview questions for City Council candidates. 
Questions from previous candidate interviews included the following: 

1. Why do you want to serve on the Talent City Council?
2. What do you consider our City’s greatest challenges in recovering from the 2020 wildfire?
3. Given the financial challenges facing the City, what do you think the city’s top priorities should

be in the next few years?
4. If you could change one thing in our zoning code, what would it be and why?
5. How do you plan to involve residents in the City’s decision-making process?
6. Do you think our downtown is healthy and successful? If not, what would you do to change

that?
7. What’s more important for our City right now, building new homes and commercial space or

rehabbing/expanding/ better utilizing our existing homes and storefronts?
8. How do you feel about the transportation options currently available in our City?  Do we have

enough options?  If not, what will you do to increase them?
9. Some people in our community say we have traffic problems.  What do you think?  How would

you mitigate those concerns or change the situation?
10. If someone came to you with a proposal to build a new piece of public infrastructure in our city

(road, bridge, etc.) how would you evaluate whether that project was worth implementing?
11. What three steps would you take to put our city on a firmer financial footing?
12. If you received a $1.0 million grant to use for the city any way you wanted, what would you do

with it and why?
13. What neighborhood do you live in?  Why?  Where are your favorite places to spend time in our

town?

Some other possible questions: 

A. Briefly describe the respective roles of the City Council and the City Manager in the
Council/Manager form of government.

B. What goals would you like to achieve during your service as City Councilor?
C. Briefly describe your understanding of The Gateway project.  What would you like to see

developed on this site?
D. Describe how you have been active in the community.  Have you served as a member of a City

Commission or Committee?
E. What can the City Council do to make community involvement more inclusive?

8.1

Page 67 of 102



F. Have you reviewed the City budget?  What did you learn from that review? 
G. Describe your concept of the City’s financial condition. 

RELATED COUNCIL POLICIES 
None 
 
POTENTIAL MOTIONS 
None 
 
ATTACHMENTS  
None 
 

Page 68 of 102



City Council Agenda Report 
Meeting Date:  March 6, 2024 Staff Contact:  Kristen Maze 
Department:  Comm. Dev. E-Mail: kmaze@cityoftalent.org 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval Estimated Time:  15 mins.

ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL  
Request from HOA representatives for a comprehensive plan amendment and rezone for Oak Valley 
and Autumn Ridge Subdivisions.  

BACKGROUND 
In 2019, the City of Talent City Council adopted zoning code text amendment that amended Title 8 
chapter 3, Division C, Article 4 Multi-Family – High Density Uses, now know has Chapter 18.40 
Residential High Density (HDR), Section 18.40.020 - Buildings and uses permit subject to Type I 
permit review.  This amendment removed the allowance of Detached single-family dwellings on 
individual lots and added Alteration or expansion of existing single-family dwellings.   

Following the Almeda Fire, the mayor declared the City of Talent a State of Emergency, due to 
approximately one-third of the city having been demolished.  The fire left a burn scar in much of the 
high density residential zone district. Although the zoning code prohibited building single-family 
residences in that area, property owners were allowed to rebuild their homes to the extent they were 
legally allowed before the fire.  The recent updated Executive Order issued by the City Manager, on 
March 1, 2023, has extended this “like for like” rebuild until the Order expires.   

Much of the rebuilding of single family homes is occurring in areas that have been subject to high 
density residential zoning for years. Those that have not rebuilt could possibly lose their ability to 
rebuild a single family home once the Order expires because of the current HDR zoning criteria.  
Many homeowners in Talent neighborhoods that were once all single family residential would like to 
remain single family residential areas and not have duplexes and apartments throughout their 
neighborhood. Most have been rebuilt with single-family dwellings.   

On February 21, 2024, the City Council heard from two HOA representatives from Oak Valley and 
Autumn Ridge Subdivision asking the council for the city to rezone and amend the comprehensive 
plan for these areas.  They are requesting a comprehensive plan amendment and a rezone from high 
density residential to medium density residential.  These two subdivisions are mostly already-rebuilt 
with single family dwellings -- which are now considered non-conforming based on the high density 
residential code, Title 18.40. These homes were rebuilt under the Emergency Order currently in place. 

If homes in these two subdivisions were to be destroyed again, their owners would have a maximum 
of three years to replace them, due to their current non-conforming status.   
If these two subdivisions were to be rezoned to medium density residential as requested, single family 
dwellings would become conforming within their zone.  Such a rezone would allow residents that have 
rebuilt in these subdivisions to be assured of ongoing single family status and provide security in their 
investment.  The current nonconforming status makes it difficult to get property-based lending for 
rebuilds in the event of a future destructive disaster and therefore tends to depress current property 

8.2, 8.3

Page 69 of 102



values.  

City initiation of a rezoning, as requested, probably would save these homeowners the expense of hiring 
an attorney to develop and advocate for the zone change, but would require more time from City staff 
– at the expense of other Planning priorities.  On the other hand, an application for a rezone and
comprehensive plan amendment submitted by an applicant would put the matter on a statutory schedule
that would force a conclusion sooner, again at the expense of other Planning priorities. If the city were
to accommodate the two subdivisions’ request to initiate such a zone change, it could take longer time
than the September 2025 state emergency order deadline: since at this time it is not a priority to rezone
these subdivisions due to the list of numerous projects before the Community Development Department.
Finally, a City initiation of the zone change could encourage other HOA’s currently in high density zones
and hoping to preclude high density development to seek similar support from the City.

RELATED PROJECTS 
Related text amendment for non-conforming uses, lots and structures, Title 18.195, approved by City 
Council, September 2023.    

Page 70 of 102



City Council Agenda Report 
Meeting Date:  March 6, 2024 Staff Contact:  Kristen Maze 
Department:  Comm Dev. E-Mail: kmaze@cityoftalent.org 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval Estimated Time:  20 mins.

ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL 
1. Request report from the Community Development Department on the historical use of the

Phoenix-Talent School District property proposed for annexation.

2. Request joint study session with the Phoenix-Talent School Board on proposed annexation.

BACKGROUND 
Ordinance 2023-976-O was approved on March 15, 2023, by the City Council to amend the City of 
Talent Comprehensive Plan Map and add 47.3 acres for public facilities and open space including 
approximately 4.3 acres of public right-of way and text amendment to update the UGBMA.  

The District requested the UGB amendment and is in the process of requesting an annexation to the 
city limits to better accommodate the existing uses on the subject property and meet the longer term 
needs of the District, consistent with the Large School District Facility Master Plan adopted by the 
District.  Much of the property has already been partially developed by the District with school 
facilities.  In the short term, the District has a need for new outdoor sports-field facilities.  In the longer 
term, the District is seeking to find an improved location for the Outdoor Discovery Program.  
Community members have identified new recreational needs and have identified the subject property 
as an appropriate site.  In addition, the proposed UGB amendment would provide lands for a 
relocated Phoenix-Talent Little League and Boy and Girls Club.   

RELATED PROJECTS 
• Urban Growth Amendment approved by City Council in March 2023

8.4, 8.5

Page 71 of 102



City Council Agenda Report 
Meeting Date:  March 6, 2024 Staff Contact:  Gary Milliman 
Department:  Administration E-Mail: gmilliman@cityoftalent.org 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval Estimated Time:  15 mins.

ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL 
Resolution Authorizing Old Town Skate Park Grant Application 

BACKGROUND 
The City has retained consulting services to assist in the preparation of a grant application for 
submittal to the Oregon Department of Parks and Recreation Local Government Program for 
rehabilitation of the Skatepark at Old Town Park.  A Resolution authorizing submission of the 
application is required.  The application is still under development, but the projects can be described 
as follows: 

Elements of the skate park project include a four-inch reinforced concrete overlay of the existing 
concrete skate park, all surface painting as well as the replacement of rails and coping where 
required. The skate park project will also include perimeter fence repairs and new skate park signage. 
To make the project more competitive, other elements of the project may include the expansion of the 
concrete area outside the skate park for the addition of eight new custom concrete picnic tables with 
shade structures that include removable fabric for seasonal use. 

The consultant is also considering possible inclusion of a small concrete stage, slightly elevated off the 
ground (12"-18") with a ramp. This could act as a "street skate area" as well as add a venue for 
"community events" described in the Parks Master Plan as a deficiency at Old Town Park. It would be 
near the proposed picnic area and could be used for live musical performances or even birthday 
parties.  In the Master Plan, challenges for this park include "aging infrastructure" which is the skate 
park and "limited capacity for community events”.  The competitiveness of the proposal would be 
enhanced if additional unmet general recreation needs could be incorporated into the project. We will 
need to take this proposed new element to the Parks and Recreation Commission for review. It may 
be too late to incorporate these items into the plan as the application is due April 1st, 2024. 

If approved, grant funding would be used to pay for 60 percent of the cost of the project; the City 
would be responsible for the remaining 40 percent.  

POTENTIAL MOTIONS 
Motion to adopt Resolution 2024-088-R authorizing submission of an application for the Old Town 
Skatepark project to the Oregon Department of Parks and Recreation. 

ATTACHMENTS 
• Resolution 2024-088-R, Authorizing Submission of a Local Government Grant Application to

the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department for the Talent Skateboard Park Rehabilitation
Project.

8.6

Page 72 of 102



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-088-R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF TALENT AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF A LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
GRANT APPLICATION TO THE OREGON PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT FOR THE TALENT 
SKATEBOARD PARK REHABILITATION PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department is accepting applications for the Local 
Government Grant Program; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Talent desires to participate in this grant program to the greatest extent possible 
as a means of providing needed park and recreation improvements and enhancements to public park 
areas; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has identified the rehabilitation of the Skateboard Park at Old Town Park 
as its highest priority park improvement project in the Parks Master Plan and; 

WHEREAS, grant funding for the Old Town Park Skateboard Park will be used to resurface the existing 
skateboard park and install related user amenities in said park and 

WHEREAS, the City of Talent will provide adequate funding for on-going operations and maintenance 
of this park and recreation facility should the grant funds be awarded; and   

WHEREAS, the City of Talent hereby certifies that the matching share for this application is readily 
available at this time; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Talent, Oregon, does 
hereby authorize the submission of a Local Government Grant Program application to the Oregon Parks 
and Recreation Department for the Old Town Park Skateboard Park, as described herein and in the 
application for funding. 

Duly enacted by the City Council in open session on the 6th of March 2024, by the following 
vote: 

AYES:  NAYES:   ABSTAIN:  ABSENT: 

Attest: 

____________________________________________________ 
Hector Flores, City Recorder Pro Tem 

Page 73 of 102



City Council Agenda Report 
Meeting Date:  March 6, 2024 Staff Contact:  Gary Milliman 
Department:  TUFC/Admin E-Mail: gmilliman@cityoftalent.org 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval Estimated Time:  15 mins.

ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL 
Recommendation from Urban Forestry Committee for Sidewalks and Trees at Ray’s Market 

BACKGROUND 
Ray’s Market was contacted by the Community Development Department concerning the condition of 
sidewalks on Market Street and E. Wagner Street near the tree wells.  The sidewalk has been lifted-up 
and broken by the street tree roots, creating an obstruction to ADA use and a public safety hazard.  
The City’s Municipal Code provides that keeping sidewalks in good condition is the responsibility of 
the adjoining property owner.  Ray’s Market is the lessee of the property where the market is located, 
and the property owner’s responsibility is reportedly transferred to Ray’s in the lease. 

The sidewalk at the tree well locations have been replaced and repaired several times, and damage 
continues.  Ray’s would like to remove the street trees as a way of mitigating this ongoing expense, 
and it is proposed that new trees be planted in the landscape area on private property behind the 
sidewalk.  The City has approved tree vouchers for use in acquiring the new trees. 

Please note that the City notified Ray’s to repair the sidewalks. The City did not notify Ray’s to remove 
the trees.  However, removal and replacement of the trees as proposed was considered by staff to be 
a reasonable long-term approach to dealing with the public safety and ADA concerns. 

Rays management advised the City that Mike Oxendine developed a plan that would avoid removal of 
the trees.  Under this concept plan, the damaged area of the sidewalk would be removed, and the 
sidewalk would be relocated into the existing landscape area.  The proposed plan is attached.  Note 
that the proposed plan does not address issues of potential conflicts with existing driveways, ADA 
compliance, grade changes, cost, the potential need for easements to move a portion of the public 
sidewalk onto private property, and contains no dimensional plans. 

Community Development Director Kristen Maze and Public Works Superintendent Robert Slayton met 
with a Ray’s management representative on the site to discuss the concept plan and made Ray’s 
management aware of City concerns as noted above. Following that meeting, Ray’s management 
advised the City they planned to proceed with their original plan; to remove current trees, remove and 
replace damaged sidewalk panels, and plant new trees in the Ray’s landscaped area.  

The City Manager was later contacted by Oxendine who requested that the City staff reconsider the 
matter. The City Manager visited the location with Slayton, and also visited the site with a civil 
engineer who is experienced in dealing with similar situations.  Both visits confirmed earlier concerns 
about relocation of the sidewalk and raised a number of unanswered questions, such as the exact 
location of the public right-of-way, repair work encroaching into concrete panels that are a part of the 
currently non-ADA compliant driveways and ADA ramps…which could trigger the requirement of 
replacing the entire driveway and/or ramp; cracks in the street curb indicating potential future damage 
to the curb/drainage culver and street; the need for a curb or retaining wall behind the new sidewalk to 

8.7

Page 74 of 102



retrain the existing landscape strip elevation and mitigate sluffing of ground cover; the need for a 
licensed surveyor to determine the location of the right-of-way and prepare easement documents; and 
the need for buildable construction plans for review by the City engineer. 

This matter was discussed at the Talent Urban Forestry Committee meeting of February 28.  An 
additional issue was raised by Oxendine concerning an interpretation of Municipal Code provisions 
requiring sidewalk repairs by adjacent property owners in the downtown business district and along 
collector and arterial streets, and the definition of “tree maintenance.”  The Committee adopted the 
following motion (clarifying notes added by staff) at which time the Committee voted to “Recommend 
to the City Council that the City explore all options for maintaining the street trees on Market and 
Wagner Streets while resolving the sidewalk safety hazards at those locations adjacent to Ray’s 
Market including the plan developed by Our Community Forestry (Oxendine’s non-profit organization) 
and review the current City code as to defining the responsible party (for sidewalk repair and tree 
maintenance)”. 

It was noted at the Committee meeting that the current trees at this location are “Bradley Pear”, which 
are not currently recommended for planting as street trees. 

Ray’s management is preparing to move forward with the project as approved by staff.  The City has 
placed barricades and warning signs along the sidewalk concerning rough sidewalk conditions until 
the work proceeds. 

Staff has obtained the following preliminary estimate from a consulting engineer for preliminary design 
and survey services reviewing the Our Community Forestry Plan. 

• Survey $5,000-$6,000
• CAD 4 sheets $8,000
• Cost estimate, preliminary design $1,500

RELATED COUNCIL POLICIES 
City Code – Public Trees 
City Code – Sidewalks  

POTENTIAL MOTIONS 
If the City Council wishes to proceed with this matter: 

1. Motion to direct staff to develop a budget estimate for professional services to review the
sidewalk replacement and tree retention proposal for Ray’s Market as proposed by Our
Community Forestry.

2. Motion to direct staff to prepare a report concerning City Code regulations relating to sidewalk
maintenance and repair and public tree maintenance to address questions raised by the Urban
Forestry Committee.

ATTACHMENTS 
• Our Community Forestry – Ray’s Food Place Tree Preservation Project
• City Code – Public Trees
• City Code – Sidewalks

Page 75 of 102



Page 76 of 102



Page 77 of 102



Page 78 of 102



Page 79 of 102



Page 80 of 102



Page 81 of 102



Page 82 of 102



Page 83 of 102



Page 84 of 102



Page 85 of 102



Page 86 of 102



Page 87 of 102



Page 88 of 102



Page 89 of 102



Page 90 of 102



Page 91 of 102



Page 92 of 102



Page 93 of 102



Page 94 of 102



12.30.010 
12.30.020 
12.30.030 
12.30.040 
12.30.050 
12.30.060 

Chapter 12.30 
SIDEWALKS 

Sections: 

Duty of owners to make sidewalk repairs – Power of council. 
Notice of defective sidewalks. 
Permit for repairs. 
Repairs by city – Record and report. 
Assessment for repairs by city. 
Liability of owners. 

12.30.010 Duty of owners to make sidewalk repairs – Power of council. 

It is hereby made the duty of all owners of land adjoining any street in the city of Talent to maintain in good repair 
the sidewalks in front of said land. The council shall have the power and authority to determine the grade and 
width of all sidewalks, the material to be used, and the specifications for the repair thereof, upon any street or 
part thereof, or within any district in said city. [Ord. 306 § 1.] 

12.30.020 Notice of defective sidewalks. 

If the owner of any lot or part thereof, or parcel of land, shall suffer any sidewalk along the same to become out of 
repair, it shall be the duty of the city superintendent, his deputy, or any person appointed by the council for that 
purpose, when ordered to do so by the council, to post a notice on the adjacent property headed “Notice to Repair 
Sidewalk,” and said notice shall direct the owner, agent or occupant of said property immediately to repair the 
same in a good and substantial manner, and the person posting said notice shall file with the city recorder an 
affidavit of the posting of such notice, stating the date when and the place where the same was posted. The city 
recorder shall, upon receiving the affidavit of the person posting said notice, send by mail, postpaid, a notice to 
repair said sidewalk to the owner, if known, and directed to the post office address of such owner or agent, when 
such post office address is known to the city recorder, and if such post office address be unknown to the city 
recorder, such notice shall be directed to such owner or agent at Talent, Oregon. A mistake in the name of the 
owner or agent, or a name other than that of the true owner or agent of such property, shall not render void such 
notice, but in such case, the posted notice shall be sufficient. [Ord. 306 § 2.] 

Ch. 12.30 Sidewalks | Talent Municipal Code Page 1 of 3

The Talent Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 979, passed May 17, 2023.

Page 95 of 102



12.30.030 Permit for repairs. 

The owner, agent, or occupant before making said repairs shall obtain from the city superintendent a permit to do 
so, which shall prescribe the kind of repair to be made, the material to be used and specifications therefor, and 
the owner, agent or occupant shall make said repairs within 20 days from the date of posting said notice. [Ord. 
306 § 3.] 

12.30.040 Repairs by city – Record and report. 

If the owner, agent or occupant of any such lot or part thereof, or parcel of land, shall fail, neglect or refuse to 
make the sidewalk repairs within the time designated, the city superintendent may make the same and keep an 
accurate account of the cost of the labor and materials used in making the repairs in front of each lot or parcel of 
land, and shall report monthly to the council the cost of such repairs and a description of the lot or part thereof or 
parcel of land fronting on the sidewalk upon which such repairs are made. [Ord. 519 § 1; Ord. 306 § 4.] 

12.30.050 Assessment for repairs by city. 

The council shall, at least once each year, by ordinance assess upon each of the lots or parts thereof or parcels of 
land fronting upon sidewalks which have been so repaired or laid the cost of making such repairs or laying the 
same, including legal, administrative and engineering costs attributable thereto. In each case all such assessments 
may be combined in one assessment roll and the same shall be entered in the docket of city liens and collected in 
the same manner as is provided by ordinance for the collection of assessments for local improvements. [Ord. 306 
§ 5.] 

12.30.060 Liability of owners. 

The owner or owners of land adjoining any street in the city of Talent shall be liable to any person suffering injury 
by reason of any defect in the sidewalks in front of said land. [Ord. 306 § 6.] 

Ch. 12.30 Sidewalks | Talent Municipal Code Page 2 of 3

The Talent Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 979, passed May 17, 2023.

Page 96 of 102



The Talent Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 979, passed May 17, 2023. 

Disclaimer: The city recorder’s office has the official version of the Talent Municipal Code. Users should contact the 
city recorder’s office for ordinances passed subsequent to the ordinance cited above. 

City Website: www.cityoftalent.org 
City Telephone: (541) 535-1566 

Hosted by Code Publishing Company, A General Code Company. 

Ch. 12.30 Sidewalks | Talent Municipal Code Page 3 of 3

The Talent Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 979, passed May 17, 2023.

Page 97 of 102

http://www.cityoftalent.org/
tel:541-535-1566
https://www.codebook.com/


City Council Agenda Report 
Meeting Date:  March 6, 2024 Staff Contact:  Gary Milliman 
Department:  Administration E-Mail: gmilliman@cityoftalent.org 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval Estimated Time:  5 mins.

ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL 
Request from Urban Forestry Committee to authorize participation in air quality monitoring citizen 
science project. 

BACKGROUND 
The Urban Forestry Committee has been actively seeking locations for the placement of air quality 
and temperature monitoring devices on private and public property in the Talent area.  This is a part of 
a citizen science initiative “to inform and educate local community, city council, landowners, funders 
and others on benefits of urban tree canopy to preserve existing canopy, maintain and care for 
canopy, and advocate for additional trees that help close canopy gaps.”  UFC members report that 
they have been securing permission from about 18 property owners to install air and temperature 
monitoring devices on private and public property. 

Staff has advised the UFC that if they are securing these permissions on behalf of the City, they need 
authorization from the City Council to represent themselves as volunteer agents of the City, and 
authorization to conduct/participate in this program by the City Council.  

At its meeting of February 28, the UFC adopted a motion to request the City Council authorize the 
UFC to participate in and conduct this citizen science air quality monitoring program. 

RELATED COUNCIL POLICIES 
None 

POTENTIAL MOTIONS 
Motion to authorize the Talent Urban Forestry Committee to conduct and participate in the air quality 
citizen science program to gather information relative to the impact of a restored urban canopy on air 
quality, ambient temperatures, streets, wildlife, economics and the quality of life; and require that all 
UFC members actively participating in conducting this program execute a Volunteer Registration and 
Release of Claims/Liability Waiver form. 

ATTACHMENTS 
• Urban Forestry Committee – Informational document on Air Quality Monitoring Citizen Science

Project

8.8

Page 98 of 102



Page 99 of 102



Page 100 of 102



Page 101 of 102



M
ar

ch
 2

0t
h,

 2
02

4 
Co

un
ci
l R

eg
ul

ar
 M

ee
tin

g 

Da
te

 
Ty

pe
 o

f M
ee

tin
g 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 

Pu
bl

ic
 P

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
rin

g 
De

pt
 R

ep
or

ts
/ 

Co
ns

en
t c

al
en

da
r 

Un
fin

is
he

d 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

Ne
w

 B
us

in
es

s 
W

rit
te

n 
Co

m
m

un
ica

tio
ns

 
An

no
un

ce
m

en
ts

 
Ci

ty
 M

an
ag

er
 

An
ne

xa
tio

n 
of

 S
ch

oo
l 

Pr
oc

es
s f

or
 D

ec
la

rin
g 

Su
rp

lu
s C

ity
 

20-
M

ar
-2

4 
Re

gu
la

r M
ee

tin
g 

Di
st

ric
t P

ro
pe

rt
y 

on
 

Ci
ty

 M
an

ag
er

 
Ch

ec
k 

Re
gi

st
er

 -
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

02
4 

n
o
n
e
 

Co
lv

er
 R

d.
 

Re
po

rt
 

Pr
op

erty
 (S

ta
ff

 R
ep

or
t -

M
ill

im
an

) 

TU
RA

 R
ep

ort
 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l P
ac

ke
t -

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
24

 
Re

vi
ew

 &
 A

do
pt

 R
ev

is
ed

 G
oa

ls
 (S

ta
ff

 

Re
po

rt
-M

ill
im

an
) 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l P
ac

ke
t -

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4 
To

w
n 

Ha
ll 

Us
e 

Ag
re

em
en

t w
/ A

CC
ES

S 

(S
ta

ff
 R

ep
ort

 -
M

ill
im

an
) 

Ta
le

nt
 D

ep
ot

 U
se

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t w

/ 

JC
CL

TR
G 

(S
ta

ff
 R

ep
ort

-
M

ill
im

an
) 

Fe
e 

W
ai

ve
r R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r J
CC

L T
RG

 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r U
se

 {S
ta

ff
 R

ep
ort

 -

M
ill

im
an

) 

Re
so

lu
tio

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
Gr

an
t 

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r S

ka
te

 P
ar

k 
(S

ta
ff

 R
ep

or
t 

M
ill

im
an

) 

Co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
of

 R
ec

ol
og

y 
Ra

te
 

In
cr

ea
se

 {S
ta

ff
 R

ep
or

t) 

9.1

Page 102 of 102


	0.0 2024-03-06 Agenda - Regular Meeting - POST
	5.1a - Dept. Report - Public Works
	PUBLIC WORKS REPORT FOR COUNCIL
	 Robert Slayton completed both the ICS-400 and GS191 FEMA trainings.
	 Medford Water Commission has begun the pH adjustment to our drinking water. Public Works will work with the citizens at 40 predetermined locations to take lead and copper samples to begin our state mandated sampling plan. This adjustment in pH will ...
	 Foss Road repairs have been delayed due to inclement weather. Repairs have been rescheduled for March 12th and 13th, 2024.
	 Wagner Creek bridge on Rapp Rd was hit by a vehicle and caused some damage to the railing. Left Coast Construction is scheduled to make the repairs the second week of March.
	 The Depot building received some roof damage by a hit and run. A report was filed with the police department and CIS was notified. Gathering repair quotes. Will update if finalized before the meeting.
	 Request for Proposal (RFP) for Advanced Metering Infrastructure Transition went public on 2/25/2024. The proposals are due by 2:00pm on April 3rd, 2024.
	BACKGROUND
	RELATED COUNCIL POLICIES
	None
	POTENTIAL MOTIONS
	None
	ATTACHMENTS
	 Medford Water Commission – Press Release – PH Adjustments
	 Medford Water Commission – Frequently Asked Questions
	 City of Talent – Press Release – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure

	5.1b - Press Release - Medford Water
	5.1c - Medford Water FAQ
	LEAD AND COPPER SAMPLING AT RESIDENTIAL WATER TAPS

	5.1d - Press Release - RFP - Advance Metering Infrastructure Transition
	5.2a - Dept. Report - Police
	ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL
	Talent Police Department Updates
	BACKGROUND
	February updates:
	 Officers attended Tactical Casualty Care Training.
	 Officer Alejandro Zaragoza was sworn-in on February 29th, 2024 and has started his field training. With the addition of Officer Zaragoza, our Talent Police Department now has two Spanish speaking officers.
	 2023 year in review:
	For the second year now, I am pleased to present the 2023 Annual Report of the Talent Police Department. Our staff is committed to providing our community with the highest standard of law enforcement and customer service to the community.
	RELATED COUNCIL POLICIES
	None
	POTENTIAL MOTIONS
	None
	ATTACHMENTS
	 Talent Police Department 2023 annual report.

	5.2b - Talent Police Dept. Year in Review
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10

	5.3 - Dept. Report - Community Development
	ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL
	Community Development Update for City Council
	BACKGROUND

	5.4 - Department Report - Community Engagement
	ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL
	Community Engagement Department Updates
	BACKGROUND

	6.1 - Signed P-R Reg Mtg Min 12_13_23
	6.2 - P-R Reg Mtg Min 1.10.24 signed
	6.3 - Liquor License - Chevron #5017_Redacted
	6.3 - Liquor License - Grab n Go_Redacted
	6.4 - Noise Permit - Lifegate Event_Redacted
	6.5 - Noise Permit - Rogue World Music_Redacted
	7.1 - Rescheduling of Vacant Council Seat interviews
	ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL
	Rescheduling of applicant interviews for vacant council seat 6
	BACKGROUND
	Mayor Ayers-Flood has advised the City Manager and City Council that she will be out of town on March 20, 2024 and thus unable to attend the City Council meeting where interviews for council seat 6 were to take place. Due to the importance of being pr...
	RELATED COUNCIL POLICIES
	None
	POTENTIAL MOTIONS
	Motion to reschedule City Council candidate interviews for seat 6 to the next council meeting on April 3rd, 2024.
	ATTACHMENTS
	None

	8.1 - Review Questions for City Council Candidate Interviews
	ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL
	Selection of Questions for City Council Candidates Interviews
	BACKGROUND
	RELATED COUNCIL POLICIES
	None
	POTENTIAL MOTIONS
	None
	ATTACHMENTS
	None

	8.2 Zone Change Request (Autumn Ridge, Oak Valley)
	In 2019, the City of Talent City Council adopted zoning code text amendment that amended Title 8 chapter 3, Division C, Article 4 Multi-Family – High Density Uses, now know has Chapter 18.40 Residential High Density (HDR), Section 18.40.020 - Building...
	Following the Almeda Fire, the mayor declared the City of Talent a State of Emergency, due to approximately one-third of the city having been demolished.  The fire left a burn scar in much of the high density residential zone district. Although the zo...
	Much of the rebuilding of single family homes is occurring in areas that have been subject to high density residential zoning for years. Those that have not rebuilt could possibly lose their ability to rebuild a single family home once the Order expir...
	On February 21, 2024, the City Council heard from two HOA representatives from Oak Valley and Autumn Ridge Subdivision asking the council for the city to rezone and amend the comprehensive plan for these areas.  They are requesting a comprehensive pla...
	If homes in these two subdivisions were to be destroyed again, their owners would have a maximum of three years to replace them, due to their current non-conforming status.
	If these two subdivisions were to be rezoned to medium density residential as requested, single family dwellings would become conforming within their zone.  Such a rezone would allow residents that have rebuilt in these subdivisions to be assured of o...

	8.4 - Staff Report - Requests
	 Urban Growth Amendment approved by City Council in March 2023

	8.6a - Staff Report - Authorizing Old Town Skate Park Grant App
	ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL
	BACKGROUND
	POTENTIAL MOTIONS
	ATTACHMENTS
	 Resolution 2024-088-R, Authorizing Submission of a Local Government Grant Application to the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department for the Talent Skateboard Park Rehabilitation Project.

	8.6b - Resolution 2024-088-R Skateboard park grant
	8.7a - Staff Report - TUFC Recommendation for Ray's Market
	ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL
	Recommendation from Urban Forestry Committee for Sidewalks and Trees at Ray’s Market
	BACKGROUND
	RELATED COUNCIL POLICIES
	City Code – Public Trees
	City Code – Sidewalks
	POTENTIAL MOTIONS
	ATTACHMENTS
	 Our Community Forestry – Ray’s Food Place Tree Preservation Project
	 City Code – Public Trees
	 City Code – Sidewalks

	8.7b - OCF - Ray's Food Place Preservation Project
	8.7c - City Code - Public Trees
	8.7d - City Code - Sidewalks
	Chapter 12.30 SIDEWALKS
	12.30.010 Duty of owners to make sidewalk repairs – Power of council.
	12.30.020 Notice of defective sidewalks.
	12.30.030 Permit for repairs.
	12.30.040 Repairs by city – Record and report.
	12.30.050 Assessment for repairs by city.
	12.30.060 Liability of owners.


	8.8a - Staff Report - TUFC Citizen Science
	ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL
	BACKGROUND
	RELATED COUNCIL POLICIES
	None
	POTENTIAL MOTIONS
	ATTACHMENTS
	 Urban Forestry Committee – Informational document on Air Quality Monitoring Citizen Science Project

	8.8b - Citizen Science overview
	ADP17AA.tmp
	PUBLIC WORKS REPORT FOR COUNCIL
	 Robert Slayton completed both the ICS-400 and GS191 FEMA trainings.
	 Medford Water Commission has begun the pH adjustment to our drinking water. Public Works will work with the citizens at 40 predetermined locations to take lead and copper samples to begin our state mandated sampling plan. This adjustment in pH will ...
	 Foss Road repairs have been delayed due to inclement weather. Repairs have been rescheduled for March 12th and 13th, 2024.
	 Wagner Creek bridge on Rapp Rd was hit by a vehicle and caused some damage to the railing. Left Coast Construction is scheduled to make the repairs the second week of March.
	 The Depot building received some roof damage by a hit and run. A report was filed with the police department and CIS was notified. Gathering repair quotes. Will update if finalized before the meeting.
	 Request for Proposal (RFP) for Advanced Metering Infrastructure Transition went public on 2/25/2024. The proposals are due by 2:00pm on April 3rd, 2024.
	BACKGROUND
	RELATED COUNCIL POLICIES
	None
	POTENTIAL MOTIONS
	None
	ATTACHMENTS
	 Medford Water Commission – Press Release – PH Adjustments
	 Medford Water Commission – Frequently Asked Questions
	 City of Talent – Press Release – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure

	5.1a - Dept. Report - Public Works - COPY.pdf
	PUBLIC WORKS REPORT FOR COUNCIL
	 Robert Slayton completed both the ICS-400 and GS191 FEMA trainings.
	 Medford Water Commission has begun the pH adjustment to our drinking water. Public Works will work with the citizens at 40 predetermined locations to take lead and copper samples to begin our state mandated sampling plan. This adjustment in pH will ...
	 Foss Road repairs have been delayed due to inclement weather. Repairs have been rescheduled for March 12th and 13th, 2024.
	 Wagner Creek bridge on Rapp Rd was hit by a vehicle and caused some damage to the railing. Left Coast Construction is scheduled to make the repairs the second week of March.
	 The Depot building received some roof damage by a hit and run. A report was filed with the police department and CIS was notified. Gathering repair quotes. Will update if finalized before the meeting.
	 Request for Proposal (RFP) for Advanced Metering Infrastructure Transition went public on 2/25/2024. The proposals are due by 2:00pm on April 3rd, 2024.
	BACKGROUND
	RELATED COUNCIL POLICIES
	None
	POTENTIAL MOTIONS
	None
	ATTACHMENTS
	 Medford Water Commission – Press Release – PH Adjustments
	 Medford Water Commission – Frequently Asked Questions
	 City of Talent – Press Release – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure

	Presentation1 w look a head.pdf
	Slide Number 1




